
CLK Otflclal Flllng****1113/2011 10:19 All ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

{itoria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, January 13,201110:19 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming; Phillip Ellis; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1113/201110:14:00 AM 
100159-EG 
1:\2010\100159\100159 Notice of Meeting 01-14-11.1dh.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

- I ~·Xc(:J 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

[m;41L8J '1 Office of the General Counsel ...... 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 J111A-I LJ.'!t) - 3 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

i 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

! DIRECTORY 

I Behrens Law Finn (1 0) Rdc law@swbell.net No I 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman[a)kagmlaw.com No 
· George Cavros, Esq. ( 1 0) george@cavros-law.com No 

McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law .com No I 
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (I 0) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No I 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 1/13/201 J at 12:33:11 PM 

mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
mailto:george@cavros-law.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:law@swbell.net


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 785845) 

Attachments: 00325-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1/13/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



CLK Ofllclal Flllng****111212011 10:56 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, January 12, 201110:46 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

111212011 10:45:00 AM 
100159-EG 
100159.C0.011411.kef.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

I 
7 
5 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (1 0) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (I 0) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Sunbelt Electric Service ~unbeltoloctrio.oom No 
Suzanne Brownless, P A (I 0) annebrownless@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 deptCaltecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 1/12/2011 at 3:22:30 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 920531) 

Attachments: 00314~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413~6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1/12/2011 

Page 1 of 1 



CLK Otflclal Flllng****12/20/2010 9:24AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, December 20, 2010 9:23AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1212012010 9:21:00 AM 
100159-EG 

?11 

1 00159.order.11301 O.agenda.kef.doc 

/90 I :£9- G<? 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

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

I PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm ( 1 0) Rdc law(alswbell.net No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeiO) vkaufman@)cagmlaw.com No 
George Cavros. Esq. (10) george@cavros-law .com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No 
Suzanne Brown less, PA (I 0) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 12/20/2010 at 3:43:56 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 202865) 

Attachments: 10044-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 

Page 1 of 1 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1l/ZO/ZO 10 



CLK Official Flllng****1211512010 8:03AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, December 14, 2010 5:44PM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Larry Harris; Phillip Ellis; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1211412010 5:42:00 PM 
100159-EG 

Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

1:\2010\100159\100159 Notice of Meeting.12-16-10.1dh.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

§'lOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

\ 
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l 
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Jtn/)9 ~ £c;, 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

I 
ADDRESS I PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

I COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc lawwswbell.net No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No I 

1 Geot:g.e Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-Jaw.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@.sunbeltelectric.com No I 
Suzanne Brownless, P A ( 1 0) suzannebrownless(lilcomcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy. com No 

Printed on 12/15/2010 at I: 19:55 PM 

mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:rick@.sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
http:george(a)cavros-law.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:lawwswbell.net


Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 661715) 

Attachments: 09943-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'t13-6110. 

Page 1 of 1 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/15/2010 



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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

. George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law. com No 
• McWhirter Law Firm (I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw .com No 
• Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No 

Suzanne Brownless, P A (I 0) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy. com No 

FPSC. CLK -CORRESPONDENCE I 
dministrati'ie 0 Pu:ies 0 Ctm~t.,!lcr 

DOCUMirNT NO. 02./i IQ ·I 0 
t DiSTRIBU"f!ON: ·-----
~·-eemr ---~-\.::1 ·;;.-:==::; .. -,.--.. -· 

Printed on 11/1612010 at 3:05:30 PM 

I 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

J'uhlir~.er&ir.e Olommill5hnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OHICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSI:':E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Comple::te staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you f1nd this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


'Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:06PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 853632) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09394.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-1'3-6110. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/16/2010 



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RK 

1fluhlir ~ £r6ir£ <!lnmmissi.on 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE Ct;NTER • 2540 SHUMA.RO 0AI< BOtJLEVARO 

T ALL,\HASSt::E, Fl,ORI OA. 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 16, 2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) -'jl;:/ / ~J 
? ~ ... · ... , 1.· 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (EI~s, Brown, Cf~~e;l~e,_.d~l. Le,!is) ;r!~-~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) i!{J" ; . '/\ .' \ ' 

Do~,:ket No. I 001 59-EG - Petition tor approval ~f demand-side n~a~=~:m~n1f£ian 
of Tampa Electric Company. 

AGENDA: I 1/30/10- Regular Agenda- Proposed Agency Action··- Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARJNG OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRlJCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100159.RCM.ll-30-IO.DOC 

Case Background 

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Etiiciency and Conservation Act 
(FLECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual 
goals for seasonal demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These 
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa 
Electric Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company 
(FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants Test; (2) the 

93 Q; 
.) -1 

f (' .. ( t ,. ~ ..... '• 



CLK Official Flllng****111312010 11:52 ANI ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

f:?c- to--o~o7A- PAA-¢& 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:53 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1113/2010 11 :51 :00 AM 
100159-EG 
1 00159.Amendatory Order.kef.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

1 

!OD\5'l-tG 

-----------------· 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Behrens Law Firm (I 0) Rdc law@swbell.net 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
Sunbelt Electric Service rick<@sunbeltelectric.com 

LSuzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownlesswcomcast.net 
I Tampa Electric Company 06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

Printed on 1113/2010 at 2:37:47 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
http:suzannebrownlesswcomcast.net
http:rickai>.sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:jrncwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagrnlaw.com
mailto:law@swbell.net


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 619984) 

Attachments: 09144-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/3/2010 



CLK Official Flllng****10/2B/2010 8:21AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:22AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/28/2010 8:21 :00 AM 
100159-EG 
100159.CO.kef.doc 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Adminiltnldvc 0 Panies 0 Collsumcr 

DOCUMENT NO. tQ'IJRlO-/() 
DIS1"RRBU'nON: 

1 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

.£~ \ 
'\AQi \ '3 
fMRil I 

--------------



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 
i 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Behrens Law Firm (lOl Rdc Iaw@}swbell.net No 
· Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
~orge Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No 
· McWhirter Law Firm (1 0) jmcwhirter!lllmac-law.com No 

Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, P A (I 0) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 

· Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept!llltecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:10:49 PM 

----~-------------------

http:RegdeptUlltecoenergy.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
http:jmcwhirterUllmac-law.com
http:george(aJcavros-law.com
http:vkaufman@}kagmlaw.com
http:law@}swbell.net


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:14PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 327273) 

Attachments: 08978-10.pdf 

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

10/28/2010 



!D0/91- EG 

Marguerite Mclean 

From: 

p,5c, -- IO-Ofq01- PfVA- :££5-

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

'Jerry X. :JfoCd'nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, October 04, 2010 12:15 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/4/2010 12:13:00 PM 
100159-EG 
1 00159.order.09141 O.agenda.kef.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
DENYING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND 

APPROVING SOLAR PILOT PROGRAMS 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~a_\(-e_d ( 

\\~Lld 3 
-e nill).a.d (p 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc lawl@swbell.net No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (IO) r!almac-Iaw.com No 
Suzanne Brown less, PA ( 1 0) suzannebrownless@comcast. net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy. com No 

Printed on I 0/4/20 I 0 at 5:24: I 6 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:25PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 163470) 

Attachments: 08307-10.pdf 

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

10/4/2010 



/00191 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

i Behrens Law Firm ( 1 0) 
· Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 1 0) 

George Cavros, Esq. ( 1 0) 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) 
Suzanne Brownless, P A (I 0) 
Tampa Electric Company El806 

Prinledon9/l/2010at4:29:23 PM 

AOORESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rdc law@}swbell.net No 
vkaufman@)<:agmlaw.com No 
george@}cavros-law. com No 
jmcwhirter@}mac-law.com No 
suzannebrownless@}comcast. net No 
Regdept@tecoenergy .com No 

FPSC, CLK · CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Purties 0 Coosumer 

i>OCUMENT NO.(QQ(J }Q -/0 
DISTRIBUTION: . 

i 

I 



State of Florida 

TO: 

.'ROM: 

RE: 

Jluhlir jj.er&ie.e Olnmntissinn 
CA.PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK B<llllli:VARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties Jf~J7rested Persons 

~b{ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
\. 

1ce of Fi lin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
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

J hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


REVISED 

1::' 1 .• 

State of ·Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD 0AI< BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLOIUDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 1, 20 I 0 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~J. --r-1 
P~a- :S11J . } /}_:; , 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Ellis, Brown, Cl eJJCe;. arl, Lewis) f-"7 , '\\ 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) ~· ' GLS ~ 1J1f ~\ 

Docket No. I 00 159-EG Petition of approval of demand-side management plan 
ofTampa Electric Company. 

AGENDA: 09/14/10- Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action- Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL iNSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100159.RCM.REVISED.DOC 

Case Background 

Tht Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual 
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
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (I) the Participants Test; (2) the 

I '-' 
) 

I -· 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:30PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 40331 0) 

Attachments: Recommendation 07342-10.pdf 

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

9/1/2010 



I 001-s-q 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Behrens Law Firm (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe] 0) 

: George Cavros, Esq. ( l 0) 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) 

! Tampa Electric Company EI806 

Printed on 8/30/2010 at4:4l. 12 PM 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rdc law@swbell.net No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
georgela>cavros-1 aw. com No 
jmcwhirter@mac-law. com No 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
Regdept@tecoenergy. com No 

FP c. eLK • cORRESPONDENCE 
Administnllive 0 hrties 0 COIIS\II!\«

1 
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>OCUMENT No.ffi(.olo- -'~ 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

Date of Request: 8/30/2010 Date of Agenda Conference: -=81~3~11:::2::::0...:;10:::..... ____ _ Item No. _.:..1 ______ _ 

Docket No.: ._..;...1 0;...;0;...;1.;;.5~9 ______ _ Brief Title: Petition for approval of DMS Plan for TECO 

Requested by: 181 Staff 0 Other ----------;;~~-------­
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.111 

181 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled 

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

0 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

&;:Y' Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

0 Late Filed Recommendation (must be tiled no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front pa{Je' of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commiaslon Clark by 12 noon on the regular filing data for usa at1 a place•holder during 
agenda preparetlon. 

0 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.}- Issue an ADDENDUM and give L.egal NOTICE 

0 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.) -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, juetification or comments (attach additional eheet if necessary): 

Based on Document No. 07177·10, staff believes an additional issue needs to be addressed in the 
recommendation. Currently, the staff recommendations are inconsis\ent with regards to this issue. 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 30, 20 10 

Jluhlit$~ G!~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER el540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399·0850 

-M·E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M· 

I 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk. Office of Commission Clerk ~~- · ·· 

Erik Sayler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns~ . . 

Docket No. 1001 54-EO • Petition for approval of demand-side agement plan of 
Gulf Power Company. 
Docket No. 1001 SS-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 
Florida Power & Light Company. 
Docket No. 100 159-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 
Tampa Electric Company. 
Docket No. 100160-EO- Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 
Progress Ener§Y Florida. Inc. 

Please place the attached document into these dockets. 
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Erik Sayler 

From: 

Sent: 
Guyton, Charles A. [CGuyton@ssd.com] 

Friday, August 27, 2010 4:31 PM 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Page I of 1 

Cc: Beth Salak; Erik Sayler; Jessica Cano; Wade Llchtfield; Vicki Kaufman; John Moyle; John 
M~~irter; John Burne.tt; Paul Lewis; ~uyton, Charles A.; James Beasley; TECO Regulatory; Steve 
Gnffin, Susan Ritenour, Gary Perko; Richard Vento; Roy Young; Norman Horton; Jay Brew: Alvin 
Taylor; Rick Chamberlin; John Wilson; Tom Lal'1on 

Subject: FPL's DSM Plan Recommendation 

Kath~ine, 

My client has asked me to contact lhe Staff and copy all the parties to point out what FPL 
believes is an error in lhe Staff Recommendation in Docket No. 100155-EG. The Stafrs compilation in 
lhe Staff recommendation of k W and kWh savings for FPL' s proposed DSM Plan does not include the 
savings associated with the solar programs mandated by the Commission. FPL believes this must be an 
oversight, as Stafrs quantifications of DSM Plan savings for the other IOUs include the kW and kWh 
savings from solar programs. Moreover. the savings associated with $15 million dollars of Commission 
required expenditures should be reflected as part of the savings associated with FPL's proposed DSM 
Plan. FPL respectfully requests that Staff check its compilation of savings associated with FPL's 
proposed DSM Plan and correct the savings values reported in the Staff Recommendation before next 
Tuesday's Agenda Conference. 

Respectfully, 

Charles A. Guyton 

Charles A. Guyton 
Partner 
l;llU'ti;Q!J@.»l1.~:om 

t>i~: +1.850.5:!1.5620 
Fax: + 1.850.222.&110 
Mobile: H.8S0.559.9423 
Mobile: +1.850.443.4175 

Squire, Sanders 81 Oempsey L.l.P. 
215 South Monroe Stnlet, Suite 601 
Tllll1hassee, florldl 32301 

Squire Senders! Leg•l Counsol Worldwide 
32 Ol'fic:.5 In 15 Countrl•• 
Beijing • Brati&lava • eruael1 • Budepest • Cerltil • Cln<:ln!llti • Cleveland · Columbus · Frenkfurt • Hong Kong • Houston • Kytv • London • Los Angeles • 
Miami • Moscow • New York • PeiO Alto • PhoeniX • Prague • RJo de Janeiro • San Francisco • Santo Domingo • Slo PaulO • Shanghai • TllllahaUN • Tampe • 
Tolcyo • Tysons Comer · Wa11aw • washington DC • West Pelm 8Hch 
lndepenclert NetwOrk Firms: Beirut · sogoti • Buchilrest • 8U41n01 Aires • Lt Pill • Ume · Penaml\ • Riyadh • Santiago 
www.5~ .. tom 

tl<mtt; Tlllt .....a "*"941 lnd lllillleChmenb IHOnomm.l wlltllt •rtlm.ndeiiiii:Jiolt)' IQr lhe 1M a#IM ...,__, lnd I1Wf canllllt'llegllljl Pf!VIIegm, P'OIIaloil Dr ccnlldtrlllill 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 4:42PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 920483) 

Attachments: 07193-1 O.pdf 

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

8/30/2010 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 
i 

1 Behrens Law Firm (I 0) Rdc law@}swbell.net No 
i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeiO) vkaufman@}kagmlaw .com No 
. George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@}cavros-Iaw .com No 
i McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@}mac-law. com No 
! Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 

Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 3:53:50 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

!'ARTY COM I' ANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MAS1'F:n 
CO~l~IISSION 

DIRECTOR\' 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman~andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolacmandrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue~ai f.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore~esgconsu l t.com No 
Behrens Law Firm ( I 0) Rdc law@.lswbell.net No 
Brickfield Law Pirm ( I Oa) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@.lngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. y. song(alcred it-sui sse. com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shavla.mcneill~tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkaufman(t'i).kagmlaw.com No 
flor ida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter~mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@lfpl .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffmancaifol.com No 
Plorida Power & Light Company (Juno 09!) John.But ler~fpl.eom No 
f lorida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano(al fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Od) John.Butler@fpl.eom No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@.lyvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.eom No 
George Cavros. Esq. ( I 0) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Holland & Knigh t Law firm ( I 0) bruce.may@lhklaw.com No 
Hopping Law firm ( I 0) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
l.J3.E.W. System Counci l U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@}sugannansusskind.com No 
.lEA ( I 0) ventrj(al jea.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@}bel lsouth .net No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@lmac- law.com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton~lawfla.com No 
Ni florida. LLC WU920 ewallace@lniamcrica.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.brad lev~mvfloridalegal.eom No 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 ebrowder@ouc. com No 
Progress Energy florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisj r(alpgnmai I. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john.burnctt@pgnmai l.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@lradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@}gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher! I O@aol.eom No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(li}comeast. net No 
Robert H. Smith rpjrb({ayahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (I Oa) Margaret-Ray.Kemper@}ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips({afpscrepreports.eom No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrown less@comcast. net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
Technologies Management Inc. (I Ob) tforte@tminc.com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3(l~gmai I. com No 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@ltrippscott.com No 
WiMacTel, Inc. iames.mackenzie@quortechequities.com No 
Young vant\ssenderp, P .A. (I Oa) ryoung@yvlaw.nct No 

Printed on 8/20/20 10 al 4: 14:11 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-1 O.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

:FROM: 

RE: 

'-'ublk~.erbtt.e <Uommisshnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD 0,'\K BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSU:, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

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

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

lf.Iuhlic:jfj£rfrice @ommissi.crn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFJIICE CENTER • 2540 SHOMARD OAK BOLJLEVAIW 

TALLAIIASSU:, FLORmA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 19,2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~~ JJ v 
1 

rj].} A . . -;-
~€ ~T~ . ?{j Y'--' \Ill·,/. Di~ision of Regulatory Analysis (Ell~s, Brown, Cle _ )Ce~, qarl, Lewis)_ .. __ fif\ 1 

Office of the General Counsel (Flemmg, Sayler) Yt:1)t"'·C./~ Jllf"' /P ~ 
. \ 

Docket No. 100 159-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan 
of Tampa Electric Company. 

AGENDA: 08/31/l 0 Regular Agenda- Proposed Agency Action Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

!')REHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL OATES: None ( "' 

r : l 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\J00159.RC:Y1.08-J9-10.DOC cJ 

Case Background 

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Acr 
(PEECA). Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (f.S.), adopted annual 
goals for seasonal demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These 
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa 
Electric Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company 
(FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code {F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
eftectivcness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: ( 1) the Participants Test; (2) the 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:54PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 174813) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06942.pdf 

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

~·-··--~-·---------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100159 

--~ 

ADDR.:SS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm ( l 0) Rdc law~swbell.net No 
! Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefeiO) vkaufman@lkagmlaw.com No 

George Cavros, EsQ. (10) george@cavros-law.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirterfalmac-law.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrown less(a!comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy. com No 

Printed on 8/19/2010 at 3:36:46 PM 



Date of Request 8/1812010 

REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

Date of Agenda Conference: __:::81:..::3:.:.1;.;:12:.:::0:.:.1.;.0 _____ _ 

Docket No.: _:1.;.00=..1.:.::5:.::9-=-E:..:G=------- Brief Title: Approval of TECOs DSM Plan 

Item No. 

Requested by: 181 Staff D Other -~----------;-;-;---:---------­
(Name) 

Please attach a copy ofthe written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Execu1ive Suite (IF OTHER) 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

D Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

D Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

0 Approve Request Deny Request 

t8l Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

D Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.) -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

D Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff needs additional time to cooidnate the filing of seven Recommendations addressing demand-side 
management plans. Requesting to file by Friday, August 20.2010. by 3:00P.M. ...... 

0 
x-c 
G") 

\D 

x-
::J: 

Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division Director or Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counsel or Designee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 

Initials: ~ 
1g-Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

• Date: _ _.,r:..._· _"'!._'f.,.,.._~----
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 

Initials: _r C }_, 

Executive Suite will send the original to the Office or Commission Clerk 
and return copy to the requesting staff after the Chairman's OffiCe takes 
action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the 
Division Directors (OPR & OCR) and Attorney assigned to the docket. 

Approve Request 

Date: 

0 Deny Request 

~l¥o 

:0 
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Q 

I 
11 -o 

CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED 

. 6 8 8 I 1\UG 19 ° 
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev 05/09) 



Page l of l 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 3:38PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 041427) 

Attachments: 06881-10.pdf 

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

8/19/2010 



Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:06 AM 
CLK- Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

811812010 10:05:00 AM 
100159-EG 
1 00159.or.intv.walmart.kef.doc 
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

Behrens Law Firm (l 0) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
-Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) ~ge@cavros-law.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) whirter@mac-law .com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 8118/2010 at 3:08:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 3:10PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 215683) 

Attachments: 06829-1 O.pdf 

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

8/18/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, August 11,201011:58 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

811112010 11:57:00 AM 
100159-EG 
1 00159.or.intv.flaseia.kef.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

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

I 1~ADDRCS~ PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

CO!VIMISSION 

i 
i 

, DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (I 0) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
, Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe!O) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
' George Cavros, Esq. (I 0) george@cavros-law.com No 

McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No ·--
Suzanne Brownless, P A (I 0)_ suzannebrown Jess(wcomcast.net No 
Taf!!£!! Electric Com~an~ EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy .com 1 No 

Printed on 8/11/2010 at 3:29:47 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 :; 005076) 

Attachments: 06658-10.pdf 

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

811112010 



CLK OHiclal Flllng****B/9/2010 11:49 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, August 09, 2010 11 :47 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename/ Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/9/2010 11 :45:00 AM 
100159-EG 
1 00159.ord.intv.SACE.kef.doc 

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

A6DRt:SS ·-

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law .com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirter@vmac-law.com No 

l..Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
--.. ----~-

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 3:43:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 3:44PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 866438) 

Attachments: 06572-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/9/2010 



CLK Otllclal Flllng****51712010 10:39 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Friday, May 07,2010 10:40 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/7/2010 10:39:00 AM 
100159-EG 
100159. ord intv FIPUG kef.doc 

***** 

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

! 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 10) vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
Me Whirter Law Firm (I 0) jmcwhirter@mac~Jaw .com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy. com No 

Printed on 5!712010 at 2:50:24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:55PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaiiiD = 107530) 

Attachments: 03825-10.pdf 

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

5/7/2010 



C OMMISSIONERS: 
N ANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

STATE OF FLORIDA O FFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

April 7, 2010 ADMINISTRATIVE 

Ausley & McMullen 
James D. Beasley 
227 South Calhoun Street 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 100159-EG 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of the petition of approval of demand-side management plan of 
Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on March 30, 201 0, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCU: OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/twww.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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Case Assignment and Sched.JiliQg~cor1! Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100159- EG Date Docketed: Ql.L1QL.2010 Title: Petition of approval of demand -side management plan of Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date : _ __ _ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

~SC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnftttratty1 Paret. ,.--··-- -"""'....rner 
DOCUMENT NO . .Q:((p /C- JO 

DISTRIBUTrON: ------
GCL PI F ( RAD) sse 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Q.PR 2.t'lff []] Current CASR revision 1 evel 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
Q£Bs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assi9nments for heari nq 30. 
and/ or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - <;ha1 rman Comlll.ctes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

f - Hearinq 0 ficer(s) Prehearinq Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I EO I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/ 07) '' COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

AG I EDI SK I KL I ST 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Due Oates 

Previous Current 

--

ADM 



,_.~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100159- EG Date Docketed: 03/30/2010 Title: Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: --------­
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 wor kdays . Time Schedule 
Program Modul e Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

sse 

Due Oates 
OPR Staff P Ellis, S Brown [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

W Cl"mence S Garl 
K Lewis 1. Petition Filed 

2 . Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4 . 
5. 
6 . 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission __x_ Commission Panel 33. --
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - -- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 1cer s Off ' ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg St aff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I EO I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned t he sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chai rman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) ,., COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

NONE 
NONE 

h Pre ear1ng Off' 1cer 
Commiss i oners ADM 

I EO I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 04/01/2010\ 

Current 

03/30/2010 
04/30/2010 



~ase ASSlgnment ana ~cneaut1ng Kecora t"age .1 or .1 

Sectio 1 - Office of Commissi on Clerk 

Docket No. 1001S9-EG Date Docketed : 03/30/2010 Titl e: Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Of ficial Fi l ing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" 0 " i nd i cates OPR) .-.:....:.=~,.1 ___:..:.:....:...:...._.--..:::.::.:.:...._.--_::_:::.:.:.._--,--..::::;.X=--.--_:....::..:...._--,-1 ~:.::X~.--_:::::..::..._.....,.--___, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK i n 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e Cl;A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff p Ellis, s Brown [!] Current CASR revision l evel 

W Clemence S Garl 
K Lewis 1. Staff Recommendation 

2. Aaenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consull1TiatinCI Order i f No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Flemi ng, J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10 . 
~ 11. 

12 . 
13 . 
14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22 . 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assi~nments for hearin~ 30 . 
and/or decidin~ this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _L Commissi on Panel - 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date fi l ed with CLK: .04/2912010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heari ng Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I EO I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commi ssioner , a Heari ng Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Prehearing 0 ff icer 
Commissioners 

I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date : 

Previous Current 

SAME 07/22/2010 
SAME 08/03/2010 
SAME 08/23/2010 
SAME 09/16/2010 

ADM 

X 



~ase ~ss 1gnment ana ~cneau 1 1ng ~ecora t'age .1 or .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commi ssion Clerk 

Docket No . 100159-EG Date Docketed: 03/30/2010 Title : Peti t ion of approval of demand -side management pl an of Tampa 
Electric Company . 

Company: Tampa Elect ric Company 

Official Filing Date : --- -­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred t o: 
( " ()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PI F (RAD) 
X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and re turns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Cl;A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTI ON:(BSO) 413- 6710 

sse 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Ell i s, S Brown [I] Current CASR revision level 

W Clemence S Carl 
K l ewis l. Staff Recommendation 

2. Aqenda 
3. PM Order 
4 . Consummatinq Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, E Sayl e r 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11 . 

12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidi ng this case : 31 . 

32 . 
Full Commission ..l. Commi s s ion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Exami ner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/21/2010 36. 

37. 
I nitial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40 . 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heari ng 0 f f i cer s ( ) 
Commi ssioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL 1 AG l ED I SK I n T C2 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner i s Panel Chai rman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Exami ner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) ·:, COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

p h re eanng Off ' ·1cer 
Commissioners 

I ED I SK I C1 I C2 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

07/ 22/ 2010 08/ 19/ 2010 
08/03/2010 08/31/2010 
08/23/2010 09/ 20/2010 
09/16/2010 10/ 14/2010 

ADM 

X 



Sectio_rtl.. :- Office of Commission Clerk 

Case A~~iqnment and Scheduling Record - Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 100159-EG Date Docketed: .Q11..30/201Q Title: Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ _ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Refer red to : ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Sec t i on ~PR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module C1;A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P E11is, S Brown [}] Current CASR revision level 
W Clemence, S Gar] 
K Lewis 1. Agenda 

2. PAA Order 
3. Consummating Order i f No Protest - Close Oocke 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming_, E Sal.Jer I 8 . 
I 9. 
110. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29 . 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission L Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/21/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR --- 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1nq 1cer s Off' ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I EO I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I I - . -:---Where panels are assigned the senwr Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu17 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,,. COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

p h re ear1ng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners 

I ED I SK I GH j BI 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Due 
Previous 

08/03/2010 
08/23/2010 
09/16/2010 

ADM 

X 

sse 

Oates 

Current 

08/31/2010 
09/20/2010 
10/14/2010 



~ase ASSlgnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora ... age 1 oT 1 

Section 1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100159-EG Date Docketed: 03/30/2010 Title: Petition for approval of demand- side management plan of Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Offi cial Filing Date: Expiration : 
Las t Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
("()" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Compl etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module C1;A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Ass ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413- 6770 

OPR Staff P Ell is, S Brown ~ Current CASR revi s ion level 
w Clemence S Garl 
K Lewis 1. Agenda 

2. PM Order 
3. Consunmatinq Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
4 . 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming , E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended ass iqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq thi s case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commissi on -.X.CoiTITii ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35 . 
Date filed with CLK : 06/21/2010 36. 

37. 
Ini tials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows : 

- Heanng 0 ff icer(s ) Prehearing 0 ff icer 
CoiTITiiss ioners Hrg Staff Conwni ssioners 

Exam 
ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or CoiTITilssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

sse 

Dates 

Current 

09/ 14/ 2010 
10/04/2010 
10/28/2010 

Where one Conwnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s 
assigned the full Conwni ssion decides the case . 

Date: 06/30/2010 \ ~ t.. of\ c..__ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase ASSlgnmen't ana ;)Cneaurlng Keco t'age L OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100159-EG Date Docketed: 03/30/2010 Title: Petition for approval of demand-s ide management plan of Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Company : Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred t o: ADM APA CLK ECR CCL PIF (RAD) 
("()" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module C1;A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A~signments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

QPR Staff P Ell is, S Brown [}] Current CASR revision level 
W_Cl PrtV"ncP S Garl 
K Lewis 1. Aqenda 

2. PAA Order 
3. Consummating Order if No Protest 
4 . Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming, E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X.. Commission Panel - 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK : 11/16/2010 36 . 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng 1cer s Off " ( ) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
All I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: llL16/2010 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

sse 

Dates 

Current 

11/30/2010 
12/20/2010 
01/13/2011 
02/16/2011 

I 




